FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Please answer the following questions relating to your citizen communications management:

A: SCANNERS N/A. The Council only have scanner functionality within a MFD 
1. Please name all of the IT resellers that you have contacts with and buy from:
2. What is the length of the contracts, more specifically their end date, with the named IT resellers in question 1?
3. What year and month is the next hardware refresh due?
4. Please state the number of devices deployed:
5. Please name the brand of the devices mentioned:
6. Please give details on how these were procured. (e.g., by Framework)
i. Procurement method?
ii. If Framework, please state which one
7. Who is the person(s) within your organization responsible for these contract(s)? Please provide their title and their contact details.

B: PRINTERS
1. Please name all of the IT resellers that you have contacts with and buy from? Ricoh 
2. What is the length of the contracts, more specifically their end date, with the named IT resellers in question 1? 4+4+2 years 
3. What year and month is the next hardware refresh due? N/A.  We replace as and when required either as they are unrepairable or no longer technically up to date. 
4. Please name the number of devices deployed: 136
5. Please name the brand of the devices mentioned: Ricoh 
6. Please give details on how these were procured. (e.g. By Framework)
i. Procurement method? Open Tender 
ii. If Framework, please state which one. N/A
7. What is your annual print/copy volume and spend?
- Total Pages Printed? 2023-24 - 4,678,628
- Scanned Pages? 2023-24 - 1,226,163
- Colour Printing Ratio %? Ratio Colour to BW = 28%
- Total Click Charge (£) £? £70,301.78 per annum
8. Who is the person(s) within your organization responsible for these contract(s)? Please provide their title and their contact details. 
The Council can confirm that this information is held, however, disclosure of personal data relating to junior members of staff below Heads of Service are exempt from release as the Council considers that to be an absolute exemption under Section 40(2) (personal data), and this therefore constitutes a refusal under Section 17 of the Act. 

The Council judges that disclosure of this information to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1-fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified, legitimate & explicit purposes. 
Please email any enquiries to DDaT@leicester.gov.uk

C: DIGITAL & POSTAGE

1. Who supplies your e-billing (email distribution / digital portal) capability? Civica UK Limited for Council Tax
2. How many e-bills (i.e. council tax) do you send each year? 2022-23 (last full year) 60,894 (CTax)
3. How many e-bills (i.e. council tax) are retrieved from your online portal each year? 2022-23 19,615 (CTax)
4. How much do you pay for your e-billing service annually? CTax - not costed individually, part of the system package of which this is one of the functionality; contract expires July 2033
5. When does your e-billing contract expire? 16/07/2025
6. Who is the person within your organisation responsible for this contract/s? Please provide their title and contact details. Revenues & Benefits Manager c/o Leicester City Council, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
7. What is your annual spend on postage relating to citizen communications (e.g. revenues and benefits, electoral services, everyday ad hoc mail)
For hybrid mail it’s about (as a council wide cost) £381K per annum 

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
